NAOMI OKO-JAJA BACKEND DEVELOPER

CONTACT

- **** +2348138023363
- └── nahyomee@gmail.com
- **Q** Rivers, Nigeria
- https://nahyomeecodes.com
- in <u>www.linkedin.com/in/naomi-</u> oko-jaja
- https://github.com/Nahyomee

EDUCATION

2015 - 2019

EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN UNIVERSITY

• Bachelors of Science (Software Engineering)

SKILLS

- PHP
- Laravel
- MySQL
- Livewire
- WordPress
- Project Management
- Teamwork
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

PROFILE

Organised and dependable Backend Developer with 4 years of experience. Successful at managing multiple priorities with positive attitude. Willing to take on greater responsibilities to meet team goals.

Skilled use of planning tools, frameworks including Laravel and common programming languages and skills, including HTML, CSS and JavaScript. Versatile understanding of complex backend data functions and analytics.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Hardensoft Limited

2021 - PRESENT

Backend Developer

- Developed internal rest API for different projects.
- Integrated third-party APIs seamlessly into existing systems, expanding feature sets and capabilities.
- Produced clean, error-free code in line with internal quality standards.
- Managed projects to develop high-performing platforms with optimum frameworks.
- Worked as Team Lead most times and established project milestones and ensured all team members were well-prepared to meet deadlines.
- Led stand-ups and agile meetings to plan and deliver on project goals.

Freelance

2020 - PRESENT

Web Developer

- Designed, developed and implemented software applications for websites based on analyzed requirements and understanding of industry technical standards
- Wrote quality codes to program concise and complete different web applications
- Developed web applications from ground up using optimal frameworks and good software practices.
- Liaised with clients and designers to create robust, functional platforms.

Aiiburtel Limited

Web Developer

- Oversaw back-end development using PHP to maintain website integrity, security and efficiency.
- Multi-tasked across multiple functions and roles to generate project results and meet deadlines and organizational expectations
- Developed and implemented architectures for web applications.
- Participated in cross-functional brainstorming sessions, contributing creative ideas for product improvement.
- Applied Git to manage and track changes in codebase.
- Worked with front-end developers to integrate server-side logic and user interfaces.

2019 - 2020